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To the Freedom of Information Officer, 
  
I write to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
  
Can you please tell me: 
-The total amount earmarked from the PCC’s budget (and force’s if applicable) for 2017/18 to pay 
for PFI and/or PF2 -projects/schemes/liabilities? 
-Which individual schemes these are and how much each cost in 2017/18? 
-The total amounts for 2016/17 and 2015/16? 
  
Thank you very much, 
  
Yours sincerely, 
 

 


